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To: 5.1.2e

IEE Qpntuzanl @minbuza.nl]
Cc: ERE @) 126.com @126.com]; @minbuza.nl]
From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Wed 3/18/2020 4:37:43 AM

Subject: Update on masks companies/traders - contact with Dutch government

Received: Wed 3/18/2020 4:37:50 AM

Hi 5.1.2

For your information:

I commected Joyce with a representative of Zhende (www.zhende.com) vesterday, they are a medical supplies manufacturer

from Shaoxing. Zhejiang and make masks and protective suits amongst others is in direct contact with them.

This morning in a Dutch wechat group some people asked how they could get in touch with the government about sending
masks to the Netherlands so I shared the email address

BR
nl

Co
Minister Bruins

shared on Twitter) with the group. Mr EEE asd mm Guangzhou) and Mr. (based m Qmgdao)
will send more information there. Some people (including myself) also mentioned that it is important that the right masks
are sent to the Netherlands, people should pay attention to the performance and quality requirements and deal only with

trustworthy parties.

Mr. BEERFER ust shared a message in the group that he talked to the embassy extensively and he mentioned the embassy 1s

getting information about supplies from China but it will take a while, so people should go on with replying to individual

requests of hospitals and other institutes in the Netherlands. I assume that is indeed the advice he received from ‘the

embassy'?

Thanks and best regards,
5.1.2e
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